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Ausgrid

CU Phosco Australia Pty Ltd

Unit 1
28 National Circuit 24-28 Campbell St
Forrest Sydney NSW 2000
ACT 2603 All mail to
Australia GPO Box 4009
Sydney NSW 2001
FAO Keith Henry — General Manager T+612131525
ausgrid.com.au
Dear Keith,

Subject: Use of FL820 floodlights on unmetered loads within the Ausgrid operational
region

Ausgrid as the Lighting Service Network Provider intends installing CU Phosco FL820
floodlights on the unmetered network within our area of operation and controlling this lighting
using a Central Management System to provide monitoring, control and enable reductions in
energy and greenhouse emissions.

To enable these initiatives to benefit Ausgrid and its customers it will be necessary to include
them within the AEMO Load Tables.

Therefore, Ausgrid supports your submission to include these floodlights in the Load Table.
Please advise when they have been published.

Yours sincerely
Jiri Heider

Council Manager — Lighting and Smart Solutions
Ausgrid

Connecting communities,
empowering lives
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